

# SHIVA MODI

Technical Lead

+917439370969

[shivamodi12345@gmail.com](mailto:shivamodi12345@gmail.com)



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Technical Lead FullStack Developer with 18+ years of experience in the field. Full Stack skills include Python, PHP, Java, HTML5, CSS3, React, Node, Express, Mongo, MySQL and JavaScript. Highly committed, no matter what may come. Looking to grow technically to the highest point in an organization and keep learning throughout my life.

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

January 1999 - January 2001

University Of Cambridge

Diploma In Computer Studies

September 2001 - July 2005

Sir M. Visvesvaraya Institute Of Technology

Bachelor Of Engineering

March 2022 - November 2023

International Institute Of Information Technology Bangalore

Executive Post Graduate Program

## SKILL SET (Vetted)

Magento 2.x	10 years
HTML5	5 years
JavaScript	5 years
Angular	1 years
CSS3	5 years
Java	10 years
CSS	10 years
Python	1 years
HTML	5 years
React	5 years
DevOps	10 years
Git	8 years
Java 8	5 years
REST/RESTful APIs	7 years
AngularJS	1 years
Vue.js	1 years
AWS	2 years
JavaScript ES6	1 years
React Native	1 years

<b>Angular 2+</b>	<b>1 years</b>
<b>Docker</b>	<b>4 years</b>
<b>React Hooks</b>	<b>2 year</b>
<b>PHP</b>	<b>10 years</b>
<b>Team Management</b>	<b>5 years</b>
<b>System Design</b>	<b>5 years</b>
<b>PHP/MySQL</b>	<b>10 years</b>
<b>PHP, Laravel</b>	<b>6 years</b>
<b>Amazon Redshift</b>	<b>1 years</b>

Additional skills:

HTTP | 10 years  
Data Migration | 1 year  
SEO | 10 years  
SOAP | 10 years  
Magento | 12 years  
Cloud | 2 years  
Product Management | 3 years  
Web Services | 5 years  
Joomla | 1 year  
SDLC | 10 years  
Digital Marketing | 2 years  
jQuery | 10 years  
WordPress | 14 years  
Communication | 14 years  
MySQL | 10 years  
Drupal | 4 years  
CodeIgniter | 5 years  
Project Management | 6 years  
Open Source | 14 years  
Software Development | 10 years  
Magento 2 | 7 years  
WooCommerce | 10 years  
CI/CD | 4 years  
Jira | 4 years  
Confluence | 3 years  
SAP | 1 year  
.NET | 3 years  
Web Design | 5 years  
Optimization | 10 years  
LAMP | 15 years  
Linux | 15 years  
JSON | 5 years  
E-Commerce | 15 years  
ERP | 6 years  
Bitbucket | 5 years  
Yii Framework | 3 years  
Laravel | 5 years  
Flutter | 3 years  
Machine Learning | 2 years  
SQL | 6 years  
Data Analysis | 3 years

Data Engineer | 3 years  
Node.js | 4 years  
Agile | 3 years  
Microservices | 4 years  
Power BI | 3 years  
Kubernetes | 4 years

## ASSIGNMENTS HANDLED

---

### Work History

#### Technical Lead

CozyHomeDubai.com

June 2023 – Present

An awesome furniture retail website with many custom features built by me and team including 3d viewer with color changer in React and Backend in Wordpress. Wordpress, Woocommerce, React, Github, Team Management, Wordpress Design, Wordpress Plugin Development, Three JS, 3d Viewer Development, Performance Optimization

#### Technical Lead

The Wheel and Tire Club Inc

December 2021 – May 2023

1 year 5 mos

Discounted Wheel Warehouse

www.discountedwheelwarehouse.com

A great looking e-commerce website for wheels and tires.

System Design Confluence Magento 2 ERP E-Commerce Jira PHP/MySQL React Magento Vue.js HTML SAP Node.js Agile Git Laravel PHP, Laravel HTML5 PHP CSS3 MySQL Team Management Java JSON SQL REST/RESTful APIs JavaScript Bitbucket CSS Python React Native Kubernetes AWS Docker

#### Tech Lead

Shimoba Software Technology LLP

March 2018 - November 2021

3 yrs 8 mos

Portal for online shopping

A great portal for online shopping. This resulted in a very user friendly and fast loading user experience as compared to default Magento.

Magento 2 React CSS CSS3 Node.js MySQL HTML5 SOAP Magento AngularJS Angular SDLC Python DevOps PHP CI/CD Linux HTML Laravel PHP/MySQL PHP, Laravel jQuery Microservices LAMP JSON AWS Digital Marketing E-Commerce Jira Project Management Optimization ERP Bitbucket Web Services Confluence WooCommerce Yii Framework Docker Communication  
WordPress portal  
www.keybusinessmarketing.co.uk

Delivered a great portal for CAs in the UK.

JavaScript DevOps PHP E-Commerce Cloud Power BI HTML5 CSS PHP/MySQL CSS3 HTML Magento WordPress SDLC Python Laravel React Jira AWS JSON jQuery MySQL CI/CD Linux LAMP Optimization WooCommerce Microservices Git Confluence AngularJS ERP Docker Bitbucket

Online Store  
[www.image3d.com](http://www.image3d.com)

A online store for viewfinders and reels.

Confluence PHP MySQL HTML Magento CSS Bitbucket HTML5 E-Commerce Magento 2 Java 8  
Laravel CSS3 Git Vue.js Java Cloud React JavaScript Jira PHP/MySQL REST/RESTful APIs AngularJS  
LAMP Drupal Optimization Team Management DevOps Docker React Native Node.js Linux

CarAndBike NDTV  
[www.carandbike.com](http://www.carandbike.com)

A great portal for cars and bikes which gets millions of visitors a month.

CSS Cloud PHP Web Services Yii Framework CSS3 Laravel Git MySQL HTML5 Node.js JavaScript Jira  
Magento HTML Java 8 Magento 2 jQuery Confluence PHP/MySQL SOAP Bitbucket React Angular  
Vue.js Linux SAP AngularJS REST/RESTful APIs CI/CD Java LAMP System Design React Native  
DevOpsData Migration Microservices Optimization E-Commerce Product Management

## Senior Software Engineer

Excellence Tech

June 2015 - February 2018

2 yrs 8 mos

Furniture Store

[www.designpublic.com](http://www.designpublic.com)

A great furniture store, enhancing the application as per the business needs.

HTML Magento PHP CSS Data Migration Drupal

Online Store  
[www.limelace.co.uk](http://www.limelace.co.uk)

E-wallet

Successfully delivered the project and it was much appreciated by the client.

React Magento Magento 2 HTML Web Services CSS PHP JavaScript JSON REST/RESTful APIs Java  
Angular Drupal

Fashion Store  
[www.lemuda.com](http://www.lemuda.com)

## Software Engineer

Isource Worldwide (india) Private Limited

August 2005 - May 2015

9 yrs 9 mos

Fashion Store

[www.lemuda.com](http://www.lemuda.com)

---

## CERTIFICATIONS/ TRAININGS

- Diploma in Computer Studies from University of Cambridge (2001).
- Bachelor of Engineering in Information Science and Engineering (2005)
- Executive Post Graduate Programme in FullStack Development (2023)
- <https://www.credential.net/a3dd81df-27aa-427d-acf9-939be525a48a>

## AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS

- Top Scorer in Post Graduation
- Continuous performer throughout career

## PERSONAL INFO

- Nationality : India
- Current Location : NewTown, Kolkata, India
- Business Languages : English [Full Proficiency]
- Availability : Immediate
- Preferred Location : Kolkata
- Contact Number : +91-7439370969
- Email : shivamodi@gmail.com